

London Borough Of Haringey

Please reply to: The Planning Team

Email: planning.decisions@enfield.gov.uk
My ref: 21/01478/OA
Date: 26 April 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Proposed work: Application for the approval of reserved matters relating to the scale of Plot 4 'The Extreme Sports Building' of planning permission HGY/2015/3000 granted on 15.04.2016 for the demolition of the existing stadium and the phased redevelopment of the site to provide a new stadium, hotel, Tottenham Experience; sports centre ('The Extreme Sports Building'); community and / or office uses; housing; health centre ('The Community Health Building'); and associated works.

At: Tottenham Hotspur Football Club 748 High Road N17 0AP

I acknowledge receipt of your correspondence in respect of the above on 19th April 2021.

The Council's observations will be forwarded to you as soon as possible.

Please note however, due to the high number of planning applications and difficulties in recruiting staff we are presently experiencing, we cannot guarantee a decision by this date. We will work to determine your application as quickly as possible based on the submitted plans and will contact you if we need an amendment as set out in our Customer Charter. There is no need to contact us for an update prior to the week preceding the determination date as this can delay the processing of applications. This will help us maximise the number of applications we can determine within the target period.

Yours faithfully

The Planning Team



Sarah Cary
Executive Director –
Regeneration & Environment
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
Website: www.enfield.gov.uk



